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Item 1:   General Clarifications  
Item 2: Questions and Answers 

 

Item 1: 

General Clarifications for 19RFP033 Structured Network Cabling 

1. Scope of Projects Covered 
1. The scope of this RFP will primarily cover cable 
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16. Item #79 > Project Mgmt - Cabling Of Large School (10-15+ closets). 

Question 16.1: Typically PM rates are based on the total hours of the project (Tech hours).  Can you provide us 

an example of hours to base the PM time on OR should the pricing be based on an hourly rate? The bidder is 

expected to estimate PM time requirements based on the information provided. Please provide details of 

the hours estimated and the cost for these services. 

17. Item #80 > Project Mgmt - Cabling Of Large School (5-10 closets). 
Question 17.1: Typically PM rates are based on the total hours of the project (Tech hours).  Can you provide us 



 

1111 West 6th Street  •  Suite A330  •  Austin, Texas 78703-5338  
 

 Bidder can quote additional quantities and lengths if there is a pricing differential.  
o Line Item #32: 

 tƭŜŀǎŜ ŘŜǎŎǊƛōŜ ŜȄŀŎǘƭȅ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŎƻƳǇƻƴŜƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ ǘƻ ōŜ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘΣ όŜΦƎΦΣ ŦƛōŜǊ ǇŀǘŎƘ ǇŀƴŜƭǎΣ [L¦ΩǎΣ 
modules, couplers, splice trays, modular cassettes, etc.? 

 Bidder should include all components necessary to provide functional fiber plant. 
o Line Items 41 & 42: 

 Please confirm if this is intended to be SM/MM as shown or  SM/SM or MM/MM 
 Bidder should include separate bids for SM and MM for each of these line items. 

o Line Items #44 & 45: 
 Are these meant to be modular panels or loaded panels? 
 Bidder should include all inserts in patch panels. 

o Line Item #48: 
 How should this be assumed to be installed? (e.g., wall mounted, all thread, etc.) 
 Bidder can price various mounting methods if the pricing is different. Bidder should specify 

assumptions made in cost estimate. 
o Line Items #61-64: 

 Are these meant to be modular panels or loaded panels? 
 Bidder should include all inserts in patch panels. 

o Line Items #66-72: 
 Is this meant to be an hourly rate? If not and this is intended to be a unit price, please provide 

ǇŀǊŀƳŜǘŜǊǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǎƛȊŜ ŀƴŘ ǘȅǇŜ ƻŦ ŘŜǾƛŎŜ όƛΦŜΦΣ олέ ƻǊ тлέ ¢± ƻǊ 5ƛǎǇƭŀȅ ŦƻǊ [ƛƴŜ LǘŜƳ ІтнΚύΦ 
 Bidder should quote unit prices. Bidder can specify limitations that apply to size of devices, 

estimated labor hours included, etc. 
o Line Items #73 & 74: 

 Iƻǿ Ƴŀƴȅ ǎǿƛǘŎƘŜǎΣ ŀǇΩǎΣ ŜǘŎΦ ς per closet should we assume? 
 Bidder can estimate 3-5 switches and 15-25 Aps per closet. 
 Can we assume this will be one visit or multiple trips? If multiple trips, how many trips? 
 Bidder can specify the number of trips planned. If additional costs are involved, this should be 

specified in the bid. 
 Bidder will be required to deliver the equipment to a designated storage facility. This should be 

included the quoted costs. 
 ²ƛƭƭ ŀƭƭ ǘƘŜ ǎǿƛǘŎƘŜǎΣ ŀǇΩǎ ŀƭƭ ƴŜŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ŘƻŎǳƳŜƴǘŜŘ ŀƴŘ ǘŀƎƎŜŘΚ 
 An inventory document of all removed equipment will be required. 

o Line Items #76-78: 
 Please indicate what kind of fiber (SM, MM, ISP, OSP, Armored, Strand Counts, etc.) 
 Most fiber runs are 12 strand multimode. Some are armored. 
 What distance should we assume? 
 Distances will vary. Bidder can provide variable costs based on length.  
 For pathways, assume aerial or via conduits? 
 Most removal would be for cable run inside the buildings, enclosed in orange innerduct run 

above the ceiling in the plenum space. Bidder can should specify other pricing as appropriate.  
o Line Items #79-81: 

 Hourly rate or single unit labor cost? If unit cost, please indicate exactly what services are 
required 

 switches and 15
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